CCNEPA General Meeting Minutes Marzoni's, Moosic PA.

Thursday, May 11, 2017

Tina Gittleman, President, called the meeting to order at 7:24 pm. All officers were present.

Secretary's Report: Pat Cockerill read the minutes of the April 13 general meeting. There were no errors or misions (Just a rotten reading job by Pat). A motion was made by Bob Tuffy and seconded by Jon Valentine to accept the reading of the minutes.

Treasurer's Report Mary Ann Abbott:

M&T Beginning Balance: \$xxx

Income:\$xxx Expenses: \$xxx

Balance in M&T checking account: \$xxx.

PNC: \$xxx (\$.xx interest)
Total in all accounts: \$xxx

Bob Tuffy motioned to accept the treasurer's report, seconded by Ray Burrows.

Bills against the Club:

Scranton Post Office yearly rental \$xx

Tina Gittleman: Office supplies including paper, ink cartridges and envelopes \$xx

Wasser Embroidery Club Jackets \$xx

Motion made by Bob Robinson and seconded by Bob Tuffy to pay the bills.

Dues Report Tina Gittleman: none

At this point, because we had several new faces at the meeting, we went around the room and introduced ourselves and welcomed the perspective members.

Membership: Sue Nerbecki talked about having a membership drive. Take calendars and pass them out at car shows, parades, etc. and bring in new members. Contest will be held with all members sponsoring a new member getting a chance to win something special.

Public Relations: Sue Nerbecki: June Happenings Magazine will run an article about our Club.

Governor's Report None (still looking for a Governor)

Charity: Pat Cockerill and Mary Ann Abbott: Remember, if you have a special local charity you would like the Club to donate \$100 to see either Pat or Mary Ann to fill out a form. Remember 1 request per member per 12 month period.

Property Report: None

Web Site: Nothing to report

Corvette Corner: Jon Valentine talked about bring our cars out of winter storage for the season. Remember to let the car "come awake" for the first 15-20 miles. He also told us to watch dealerships telling you need lots of work on your cars to rack up large bills. Before you agree to any major work being done on you car get a second or even third opinion. It seems that Shell gasoline currently is the cleanest and best for the cars.

Committee Reports:

April 23 Wilkes Car Show, Rob Nerbecki reported 4 cars from the club attended.

April 30 Poker Run, Jim Cockerill chair, 12 members, 2 children. 5 Vettes and 1 metal car \$120 collected, \$100 sponsership from insurance agent Jen Ricci-Lupole for a total of \$220 for our Charity fund. There were no expenses.

April 30 Drags at Seamen's Airport cancelled due to threat of rain.

May 7 Allentown Corvette Car show, Rob Nerbecki. 9 Vettes and 17 members. Nice time-- lots of cars on display.

Upcoming Events:

May 20 Saturday, Armed Forces Day Parade, Saturday, . Jim Cockerill. Meet at 10:00 am on West Side of Gino Merli Center in Scranton (Franklin Ave. side). Please support our troops with your attendance.

May 29, Monday, Memorial Day Parade Monday, Ron Gitkos. Meet at his garage in West Pittston at 11:00 am rain or shine.

Sunday June 4, Barb McCracken, Year of the Corvette Car Show Antique Car Show. Forty Fort Airport. Spectators \$2 each (a car load \$5). To participated in Car Show \$8 pre registration \$12 day of the show. Gates open at 8 am, judging at noon.

June 11, Sunday, Ron Gitkos at his garage in West Pittston . 12 noon. Food and drinks donated. \$10 entrance fee plus he asks all who attend to make a cash donation for the food to the West Pittston American Legion.

June 23-25 Weekend Away, Tina Gittleman, Heading to Hershey. If interested in going contact Tina for more information.

July 8, Ice Cream Ride, Alan Reese. Meet at 6pm at Fox Ridge Plaza for 1 ¼ hour ride to Harding Ice Cream.

July 16 Sunday Ride Bud and Sue Vinton. No details yet.

July 22 Saturday ride, Carl and Mary Ann Abbott. Meet at Tunkhannock Wal-Mart at 10:30. Ride to Forkston for lunch then to Laport to a vintage plane and car museum (admission to museum \$8/ person.) Aug. 13 50th Reunion Summer Party . Plains Pavilion, Plains

Old Business:

We are still looking for a Governor.

We received only one bid for the January, 2018 Members Appreciation Party. Tina Gittleman presented a bid from Fiorelli's (where we had party last year) for \$33/head. Jay Demerer made a motion to accept bid, seconded by Barb McCracken. All in favor.

Bids for Summer reunion were received from Bert Occulto and from Top Cuisine. Top Cuisine price came in lower and we need to have a lower number of people.

Club jackets, Sue Nerbecki reported that several have been delivered, while waiting on more hopefully next month. Orders are still being taken. See Sue. Payment is due at time of order. Jim Cockerill complimented and thanked Rob and Sue for running with this project.

New Business:

Reunion tee shirts: Tina told the Club that Barb McCracken is taking orders, with payment, for not only tees, but hoodies, sweatshirts, and golf shirts. See Barb for an order form.

A motion was made by Bob Tuffy and seconded by Sue Nerbecki to accept the bid from Top Cusine for the catering of our 50th Reunion Summer Party. A vote was taken and the motion passed.

Good of the Club:.

We have merchandise for sale.

Meeting Reminders Tuesday May 30 -- Board meeting at Perkins, Pittston 6pm meal and 7 pm meeting. Thursday, June 8-- General meeting at Marzoni's Brick Oven & Brewing House, Moosic. 6pm meal and 7pm meeting.

50/50 \$xx collected xx won by Jon Valentine and \$xx went into Charity.

Meeting adjourned at 8:16 pm with a motion by Barb McCracken seconded by Carl Abbott.

•